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May 28, 1946 

Honorable I.Iarriner S. Eccles 
Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System 
Washington, D. C. 
Dear Harriner: 

I enclose a telegram which came to me a few days ago 
and which I did not acknowledge. Do you have any comment 
to make on this? 

With kindest regards, I am 
Sincerely yours, 
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June 3* 19146 

Honorable W. Fulbright, 
United States Senate, 
Washington, D, C# 
Dear Billr 

Since receiving your note of Hay 28 enclosing Bex 
Stout9s telegram, which I return herewith, I had a chance to 
see Randolph Paul and gather from him that a compromise 
settlement has been worked out with respect to Swiss acquisi-
tions of Germn external assets and that the compromise is 
very satisfactory from the American standpoint. At least 
Randolph Paul, in whom I have great confidence as I think 
you have, feels that it is as good a compromise as could 
be obtained short of sending an arisy into Switzerland. I 
gather from him that Stout9 s infonaation was Inaccurate in 
a number of important respects* Undoubtedly the settle-
meat with regard to division of the assets is open to 
question as is a^y compromise agreement, So far as I 
know, the details of the settlement have not yet been made 
public but I understand that Paul has advised Stout of the 
general terms agreed upon* 

M t h best regards. 

Sincerely yours. 

H* S# Socles, 
Chairman. 

Enclosure 
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